

VICTOR G. CARRILLO, CHAIRMAN
ELIZABETH A. JONES, COMMISSIONER
MICHAEL L. WILLIAMS, COMMISSIONER

**RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS
MAY 19, 2009**

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday May 19, 2009, commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Victor G. Carrillo and Commissioners Elizabeth A. Jones and Michael L. Williams were present. Chairman Carrillo presided.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION

GAS SERVICES PROTESTED

1. GUD No. 9870: Statement of Intent filed by Atmos Energy Corp. to Increase gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas served by Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division. The Commission unanimously approved suspension of the rates.

OIL AND GAS PROTESTED

2. O&G 05-0261482: Trend Gathering & Treating, LP to consider a sour gas pipeline pursuant to Statewide Rule 106, Pickett 8" LP, Freestone Field Area, Freestone County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved this item.

3. O&G 05-0261484: Trend Gathering & Treating, LP to consider a sour gas pipeline pursuant to Statewide Rule 106, Henderson 10" LP, Freestone Field Area, Freestone County, Texas. The Commission unanimously approved this item.

MOTION FOR REHEARING

4. O&G 06-0258737: Samson Lone Star, LLC to amend field rules, Oak Hill (Cotton Valley) Field, Gregg, Harrison, Panola, and Rusk Counties, Texas.

5. O&G 06-0259845: Comstock Oil & Gas, LP to consider an exception to Statewide Rule 10 to downhole commingle in the Cox Lease, Well No. 3, Blocker (Page) and Ware (Cotton Valley) Fields, Harrison County, Texas. The Commission unanimously denied the motion for rehearing.

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS

The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders:

6. O&G 09-0260430: Rogers Drilling Co. enforcement action regarding Andrews Unit (30791) Lease, Revelation (Miss.) (76080500) Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 36(c)(5)(B) and (d)(1)(B).
7. O&G 7C-0252087: R & R Well Service, Inc. enforcement action regarding Pioneer Energy Presley 1 (0533617) Permit, Wildcat (00016001) Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 5(a); 8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I); 16(b); 14(b)(2); 3(1) and (2).
8. O&G 01-0259492: USA Superior Energy LLC enforcement action regarding Alexander, C. (08213) Lease, Well Nos. 1w, 4, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 11, Tank Battery Bateman (Austin Chalk) (06053500) Field, Bastrop County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 73(i).
9. O&G 7C-0244993: TKP Petroleum, Inc. enforcement action regarding Tomisititis (08325) Lease, Well No. 01, Kendrick (Gardner) (48830333) Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3)(E); 8(d)(4)(G)(i)(III).
10. O&G 02-0261179: 38 Oil & Gas, L.L.C. enforcement action regarding Rooke, P.H. (152490) Lease, Well No. 60, Refugio New (4850) (75654396) Field, Refugio County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2).
11. O&G 02-0259879: B.P. Productions Inc. enforcement action regarding Kuester, Charles (085209) Lease, Well No. 17, Kuester, Chas. (089146) Lease, Well No. 18, Helen Gohlke (Yegua K) (40231429) Field, Victoria County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2).
12. O&G 02-0259880: B.P. Productions Inc. enforcement action regarding Kuester, Chas. (056298) Lease, Well No. 4, Helen Gohlke (Yegua K) (40231429) Field, Kuester, Chas. (093601) Lease, Well No. 19, Helen Gohlke (A-2) (40231000) Field, Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1), (2), and (3).
13. O&G 02-0259881: B.P. Productions Inc. enforcement action regarding Kuester, Chas. (00633) Lease, Well No. 14, Helen Gohlke, W. (B-1 Sd.) (40239076) Field, Kuester, Chas. (06891) Lease, Well Nos. 9 & 10 Helen Gohlke, W. (Wilcox) (40239304) Field, Victoria County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1), (2), and (3).
14. O&G 02-0260208: Texcom Operating, LLC enforcement action regarding McCan Lease, Well No. T 8 (0622668) Permit, Wildcat (00004001) Field, Victoria County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 16(b).
15. O&G 7B-0261211: Ridge Oil Company enforcement action regarding Guest (134323) Lease, Well No. 1, Stephens County Regular (85948001) Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).
16. O&G 03-0256773: Smith, L C Production enforcement action regarding Champion (18554) Lease, Well No. 1d, Splendor, E. (6230 Yegua) (85246320) Field, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 9(12).

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

17. O&G 01-0255639: More Texas Oil enforcement action regarding Mayhew, Guy (02188) Lease, Well Nos. 2r, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, and 22, Chicon Lake (17668001) Field, Medina County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(2); 8(d)(1); 13(b)(1)(B).

18. O&G 03-0260434: K. O. C. Corporation enforcement action regarding Wilkes & Smith "A" (02795) Lease, Well No. 2, Lochridge (54268001) Field, Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8(d)(1); 21(j).

19. O&G 04-0260302: Future Petroleum Company LLC enforcement action regarding A. K. East Fee (234652) Lease, Well No. 34, Black Diamond (Gout. Wells, Up.) (08546300) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 3(2); 16(b); and Texas Natural Resources Code, §81.0531.

20. O&G 06-0258459: Cass Energy LLC enforcement action regarding Bivins, J. K. "A" (12488) Lease, Well No. 1, Haynes (Mitchell) (39829664) Field, Cass County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2).

21. O&G 06-0260784: Southwest Operating, Inc.-Tyler enforcement action regarding (806415) Operator, Allen, Lou E. et al. (090138) Lease, Well No. A1, Jecan (46049500) Field, Anderson County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).

22. O&G 06-0258128: Evergreen Operating Co., Ltd. enforcement action regarding (256491) Operator, Davis, Mary, A-1 (02319) Lease, Well No. 2a, Turner, A. L. (02647) Lease, Well No. 2a, Panola (68977001) Field, Harrison County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8(d)(1); 27(c).

23. O&G 04-0257471: Pyle Petroleum, Inc. enforcement action regarding Garza (091742) Lease, Well No. 2, Sun, North (D-3-G) (87124258) Field, Starr County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2) and (3).

24. O&G 02-0252219: Red Fork Production, LLC enforcement action regarding Technik, A. L. -A- (05614) Lease, Well No. 1A, Valentine (Wilcox 9060) (92933400) Field, Lavaca County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2) and (3); 3(1) and (2).

25. O&G 7B-0260510: Sojourner Drilling Corporation enforcement action regarding (800750) Operator, Clifton, E. B. (26661) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Jones County Regular (47113001) Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8(d)(1); 73(i).

26. O&G 7B-0258683: Borden, Roland Inc. enforcement action regarding Mueller, E. H. "B" (19740) Lease, Well No. 3 B, J J J (King Sd.) (45045400) Field, Haskell County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 46(g)(2) and (j).

27. LP-Gas Docket No. 1992: WTG Fuels, Inc. enforcement action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.403, at Five Star Consolidated Co., LTD, Denver City, Yoakum County, Texas.

28. LP-Gas Docket No. 2013: Wylie L.P. Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Agriliance LLC - Warehouse, 109 East 1st Street, Abernathy, Hale County, Texas.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

29. LP-Gas Docket No. 2015: B & M Supply & Gas Co., enforcement action for violations of LP-Gas Safety Rules §§9.401 and 9.403, at B & M Supply & Gas Co., Hwy 380 & GM 3457, Aspermont, Stonewall County, Texas.
30. LP-Gas Docket No. 2018: Amerigas Propane, L.P. enforcement action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Texan RV Ranch (Bathhouse), 1961 Lone Star Road, Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas.
31. LP-Gas Docket No. 2036: Amerigas Propane, L.P. enforcement action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at Lake Conroe RV Park & Camping Resort, 12885 Hwy. 105 W, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
32. LP-Gas Docket No. 2047: Lamesa Butane Company enforcement action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.135, at Flower Grove Co-op Gin (Shop) 4003 FM 2002, Ackerly, Dawson County, Texas.
33. GUD Docket No. 9793: Royal Production Company, Inc. enforcement action for violations of Pipeline Safety Rule 49 CFR §192.807(b), 49 CFR §192.745(a), and 16 TAC §8.101(b), at the System of Company ID No. 3721 (System ID No. 406) and the Corpus Christi Bay to Reynolds System (System ID No. 731209), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
34. GUD Docket No. 9804: Utility Board of Falfurrias enforcement action for violations of the Tex. Util. Code Ann. §§121.206 and 121.207, at the Falfurrias Supply Line (System ID No. 712607), Falfurrias, Brooks County, Texas.
35. GUD Docket No. 9848: Empire Pipeline Corporation (Unit of Company ID No. 0694) enforcement action for violation of the Pipeline Safety Rule 16 TAC §8.210, on the Aledo to Georges Creek Comp. 8" (System ID No. 632584), Johnson County, Texas.
36. GUD Docket No. 9828: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division enforcement action for violation of Pipeline Safety Rule 49 CFR §192.13(c), at Atmos Energy/McKinney Unit 3397 of McKinney and HP=s System 610969, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.
37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 000565: GTE Southwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3600 Pennsylvania Lane, Plano, Collin County, Texas.
38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 000596: GTE Southwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1206 University Drive, Plano, Collin County, Texas.
39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 000599: GTE Southwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3037 Creekbend Drive, Plano, Collin County, Texas.
40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 000608: Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1000 E. Sherman Drive, Denton, Denton County, Texas.
41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 000633: GTE Southwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 2712 Van Gogh Place, Dallas, Denton County, Texas

42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001132: GTE Southwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3820 Santiago (Cross Bend), Plano, Parker County, Texas

43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001133: GTE Southwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 6522 Lakeview (Lake Meadow), Sachse, Dallas County, Texas.

44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001208: GTE Southwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 4649 Court Yard Trail (Colonnade), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001353: Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 3016 Queens Way, Plano, Collin County, Texas.

46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001513: GTE Southwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 1911 Willowcrest Loop (Highland Park), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001589: GTE Southwest Incorporated d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 4100 Camino (Covina), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001670: City of Grand Prairie Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 506 Choctaw Trace (Motley Street), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001720: City of Corpus Christi Wastewater Dept. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 425 Texas Avenue, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001732: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 138 Starbridge, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001743: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 513 SW 5th (Motley), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001892: City of Denton (Street Department) enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at Sunset (Alice), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001966: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8 (b), at 916 SE 13th Street (SE 9th Avenue), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto County, Texas.

54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 001993: City of Del Rio Water Dept. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 210 Bedell (East 1st Street), Del Rio, Val Verde County, Texas.

55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002045: Brazos Valley Services enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 0000 Villamaria and 2818, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002133: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Oak Street & NE 13th, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002340: B C S Electric enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4108 South Carrier Parkway, Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002365: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 4430 Newport Woods (Parksite Woods), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002393: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1400 South I.H. 35 (Reyes Street), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002451: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at NW 23rd Street (N. Oak Avenue), Mineral Wells, Palo Pinto, County, Texas.

61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002491: Brazos Valley Services enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1603 Live Oak, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002639: Luzer Electrical enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Weatherford Ridge-Red Oak Street (Annst), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002659: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7406 Up River Road, Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.

64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002660: City of Hondo enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 820 Harper (Vandenberg), Hondo, Medina County, Texas.

65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002720: TCH enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 15490 Voss Road, Sugarland, Fort Bend County, Texas.

66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002791: City of Weatherford enforcement action for

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 318 W. Lee (South Davis), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.

67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 002875: Sendero Industries, LLC enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1107 Leon (Ellis), Belton, Bell County, Texas.

68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003051: Henkels & McCoy enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 428 Headlee, Denton, Denton County, Texas.

69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003065: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2012 Romans Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003131: Bryan Texas Utilities enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2005 Mountain Wind, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.

71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003170: City of University Park enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3457 Binkley Avenue, University Park, Dallas County, Texas.

72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003175: Dallas Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1811 Hansboro (S. Montreal), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003211: City of Temple Utilities enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1407 South 35th Street (West Avenue M), Temple/Fairview, Bell County, Texas.

74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003218: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2418 Brush Hollow Road, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003264: GTE Southwest Inc. d/b/a Verizon enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 5133 Gallahad Drive (Castle Rock Lane), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003275: City of Cleburne enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 319 Woodard (Douglas), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas.

77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003320: Texas Sterling Construction enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 811 East Grawlyer (Nursery), Irving, Dallas, Texas.

78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003323: Willis Electric Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2000 Lamar, Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003340: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2509 Monitor Ct., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003343: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4423 Shavano Woods (Parksite Woods), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003345: Weimer Construction enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4318 Meadow Glenn Drive, Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.

82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003355: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 15600 Wood Brook (Sunny Meadow Brook), College Station/Creek Meadows, Brazos County, Texas.

83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003369: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7015 Avenue E, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003375: Red Line Services enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1900 Blake, Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003385: CWI enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 6428 Denton, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003392: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at 3337 Linn Street, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003397: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 8844 Random Road (Royal Harbor), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003406: Four T Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Wilson Street (Aurora), Yoakum/West End, De Witt County, Texas.

89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003420: Parkside Construction enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 200 Village Park (US-67), Alvarado, Tarrant County, Texas.

90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003430: R W L Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 11326 Forrest Valley Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003433: City of Temple Utilities enforcement action

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 301 East Avenue B (MLK Street), Temple/Fairview, Bell County, Texas.

92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003442: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 100 Charles Road (N. New Braunfels & Charles), Terrell Hills, Bexar County, Texas.

93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003453: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2012 Goodrich Avenue (Valerie Street), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003459: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 802 Christopher Street (South 3rd. Street), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003475: Team Fishel enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 9426 Montana (Rutherglen), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003479: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at South Baylor Avenue (East Williams), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas.

97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003491: City of Hillsboro enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1012 E. Franklin (Givins), Hillsboro, Hill County, Texas.

98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003496: Verizon TWS Denton enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 903 N. Elm (Hwy 377), Denton/Terrill Wheeler, Denton County, Texas.

99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003518: All Texas Electrical enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at La Villita Parkway & Massie Ranch (Alamo Parkway), San Antonio/Alamo Ranch Unit 37, Bexar County, Texas.

100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003521: Brazos Valley Services enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(a) and 18.11(b), at Southwest Parkway & Medina, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003522: Base Construction L.L.P. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(a), and 18.11(b), at Pasadena Blvd/ (Wichita), Harris County, Texas.

102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003527: Carlos Silva enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 15743 Oak Mountain, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003564: City of Grand Prairie enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2454 Harrison (Armstead Avenue), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003576: Elk Electric enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10901 Stonelake Blvd. (West Braker), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003581: Jimerson Underground enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 14351 Renault (Cloverleaf Blvd.), Houston/Cloverleaf Subdivision, Harris County, Texas.

106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003583: Bowman Electric enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at No. 4 Carrington (Dunbar), Bay City/Carrington Oaks, Matagorda County, Texas.

107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003594: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 120 Dashiell (South Mesquite), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003598: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 West Oak (Barton), Stephenville, Erath County, Texas.

109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003604: Conn & Sons Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 501 East Trinity (South Beltline), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003612: Plumbing Plus enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1702 Carriage Way, Sugarland, Fort Bend County, Texas.

111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003636: Koepp Enterprize enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 570 Beverly Lane, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003648: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 322 Bluffview (Cordell), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003658: Austin Water Utility enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6036 Arnold Drive (Northeast Drive), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003699: M Wooton Construction enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(c) and 18.11(b), at 9219 Delacourte Lane (Summit Rock Way), Missouri City/Sienna Plantation, Fort Bend County, Texas.

115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003670: SLC Services, LTD enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10001 1st South Street (Slaughter Lane), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003693: J. T. Fencing Co. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3627 Wildberry Ct., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003702: Alm Interests enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 4602 Monaco, Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003712: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 201 South West Gregory (Warren), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.

119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003713: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 404 2nd Street, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003714: Texcon General Contractors enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 404 2nd Street, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003720: American Eagle Plumbing enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4601 Palencia (Bella Terra), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003721: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 4601 Palencia (Bella Terra), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003726: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2307 Dennis Street (Story), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003727: Angel Brothers Enterprises, LTD enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2700 FM 518 Road, Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.

125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003729: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20th Street (Main Street), Georgetown/Georgetown Street Rehab, Williamson County, Texas.

126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003731: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 4768 Byron (Windsoridge), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003736: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3905 Stadium (Brady), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003738: Deerwood Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 714 2nd Place (Buddy Holly), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003739: Royal Vista Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 420 West Parsons Street (South Bastrop), Manor, Travis County, Texas.

130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003743: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2303 Dennis Street (Story), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.

131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003744: Southland Fence & Supply Co. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 15007 Cyress Green, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003747: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(e) and 18.11(b), at State Hwy 96 (FM 1266), League City, Galveston County, Texas.

133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003750: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2850 Mississippi (Glen Garden), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003753: Palo Duro Diversified Utilities enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5809 Contented, Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003756: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at No. 26 Sunset Trail (Reese Drive), Austin, Travis Texas.

136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003757: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 West Milton (Rowland), Austin, Travis Texas.

137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003759: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hollandale Cir & Carter Drive (Hwy-360), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003763: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 5227 West Way (Fairway), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.

139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003767: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.4(e), and 18.11(b), at 2400 Cheyenne Drive (Apache Drive), Brenham/Aaron Cove/Cheyenne Drive extention, Washington County, Texas.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003770: Southwest Texas Munic Gas Corp. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 2117 Brunson Street (Ted Street), Alpine, Brewster County, Texas.

141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003773: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ventura Street (Fairglen), Plano, Collin County, Texas.

142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003775: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 641 Beech Street (N. 7th), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003778: Houston Stafford Electric enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10033 Hillside Bayou Drive, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003779: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 839 North Prairieville Street (Hwy 19), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.

145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003781: EDP enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1610 Morton League, Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003783: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3rd & Avenue M, Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas.

147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003784: City of Marble Falls enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3rd & Avenue M, Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas.

148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003789: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 805 East 5th, Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003792: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 East 5th (Pine), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003794: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 416 South Allen (Knox), Boyd, Wise County, Texas.

151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003796: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 505 West 6th (Cedar), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003798: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1702 West Brockett (Blanton), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003799: City of Sherman enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1702 West Brockett (Blanton), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003800: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 West 6th (Cedar), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003802: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 419 West 6th (Poplar), Bonham, Fannin County, Texas.

156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003808: City of Amarillo enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5208 Royce, Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003810: John Dooley Plumbing enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 6301 Windmill Cir. (Windmill), Dallas, Collin County, Texas.

158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003817: Lupe Rubio Construction enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 922 Haynes, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.

159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003820: Custom Trench enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 565 Hopewell Road (FM 1174), Bertram, Burnet County, Texas.

160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003824: City of Abilene enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1309 Cypress, Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.

161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003825: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 555 Hillcrest Drive, Sulphur Springs ML-09, Hopkins County, Texas.

162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003826: City of Sulphur Springs B REC enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 555 Hillcrest Drive, Sulphur Springs ML-09, Hopkins County, Texas.

163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003827: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 202 West Avenue E (Nut), Valley Mills, Bosque County, Texas.

164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003829: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 4469 Fairway (Harper), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003831: Future Fence and Deck enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4469 Fairway (Harper), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 602 Hasselt Street, College Station, Brazos County, Texas.

167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003836: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111th and Randoll Mill Road (Randoll Mill), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003846: La Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 724 Culebra (North Trinity), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003847: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Prevention Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 704 White (Third Street), Whitesboro, Grayson County, Texas.

OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED

CONSENT AGENDA

The Commission unanimously approved the following applications:

170. O&G 02-0261401: Kaler Energy Corp. to consider a new field designation and adoption of a two-factor allocation formula, O. A. Goebel Heirs Lease, Well No. 2, to be known as the Goebel (9600) Field, Live Oak County, Texas.

171. O&G 03-0261083: Navidad Resources, LLC to consider blanket Statewide Rule 10 exception authority to downhole commingle all current and future wells that they or any successor or assign may operate in the Fort Trinidad (Glen Rose, Upper), Fort Trinidad, East (Buda) and Fort Trinidad, East (Georgetown) Fields, Houston and Madison Counties, Texas.

172. O&G 04-0261504: Reveille Resources to consider a new field designation for the Tijerina Lease, Well No. 1, to be known as the Daskam, South (5th Massive) Field; and to consider a two-factor allocation formula for the proposed Field, Hidalgo County, Texas.

173. O&G 10-0261527: ConocoPhillips Company to consider an application pursuant to Statewide Rule 23 pertaining to vacuum pumps Dolomite (027536) Lease, Well No. 1, Texas Hugoton (89120001) Field, Moore County, Texas.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

174. O&G 10-0261528: ConocoPhillips Company to consider an application pursuant to Statewide Rule 23 pertaining to vacuum pumps Phillips -B- (027699) Lease, Well No. 1, Texas Hugoton (89120001) Field, Moore County, Texas.

175. O&G 10-0261529: ConocoPhillips Company to consider an application pursuant to Statewide Rule 23 pertaining to vacuum pumps Phillips -A- (027698) Lease, Well No. 1, Texas Hugoton (89120001) Field, Moore County, Texas.

176. O&G 10-0261530: ConocoPhillips Company to consider an application pursuant to Statewide Rule 23 pertaining to vacuum pumps Spear (209308) Lease, Well No. 1RR, Texas Hugoton (89120001) Field, Moore County, Texas.

177. O&G 10-0261531: ConocoPhillips Company to consider an application pursuant to Statewide Rule 23 pertaining to vacuum pumps Lera (027645) Lease, Well No. 1, Texas Hugoton (89120001) Field, Moore County, Texas.

178. O&G 8A-0261250: Sharp Image Energy, Inc. to amend the permanent field rules for the Spires Field, Kent County, Texas.

179. O&G 8A-0261251: Blue River Inc. to amend the permanent field rules for the Spires, W. (Strawn C-1) Field, Kent County, Texas.

180. O&G 8A-0261252: Coyote Oil, Inc. to amend the permanent field rules for the Elzon, W. (Strawn 6950) Field, Kent County, Texas.

181. O&G 8A-0261303: Raw Oil & Gas, Inc. to amend the permanent field rules for the Earnest (6500 Sand) (27218500) Field, Scurry County, Texas.

182. O&G 06-0261550: Enerquest Corporation for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Travis Peak Transition, Travis Peak, and Pettit Formations of Douglass W. (Travis Peak), Little Ears (Pettit Lime), and Nacogdoches NW (Travis Peak) Fields, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

183. O&G 06-0261549: Enerquest Corporation for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Travis Peak Transition, Travis Peak, and Pettit Formations of the Douglass (Pettit), Douglass W. (Travis Peak), Little Ears (Pettit Lime), Nacogdoches E. (Pettit), and Nacogdoches NW (Travis Peak) Fields, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

184. O&G 06-0261553: Enerquest Corporation for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Travis Peak Transition, Travis Peak, and Pettit Formations of the Mt. Enterprise (Pettit), Mt. Enterprise (Travis Peak), Trawick (Pettit-TP Cons.), Trawick East (Travis Peak), Trawick (Travis Peak), Trawick NE (Travis Peak), and Trawick N. (Travis Peak) Fields, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

185. O&G 06-0261629: Southwestern Energy Prod. Co. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Travis Peak Formation of the Doyle Creek (Travis Peak) Field, Nacogdoches County, Texas.

186. O&G 04-0261628: Pogo Producing Co., LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Vicksburg Formation of the Hinde (Vicksburg Consolidated) Field, Starr County, Texas.

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

187. O&G 04-0261626: Coronado Energy E&P for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Vicksburg Formation of the La Reforma, N. (Vxbg. W) Field, Starr and Hidalgo Counties, Texas.

188. O&G 04-0261633: Milagro Exploration, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Vicksburg Formation of the CD Nabors (Vicksburg) Field, Starr and Hidalgo Counties, Texas.

189. O&G 06-0261630: Goodrich Petroleum Company for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Travis Peak Formation of the Beckville (Travis Peak) and Minden (Travis Peak) Fields, Hardin, Panola, and Rusk Counties, Texas.

190. O&G 02-0261627: Chesapeake Operating, Inc., for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Frio Formation of the Maude B. Traylor (F-41-61 Deep) Field, Calhoun County, Texas.

191. O&G 03-0261631: BBX Operating, LLC, Devon Energy Production Co., LLC, and The Meridian Resources & Exploration, LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Austin Chalk Formation of the Double A Wells, N. (Austin Chalk) and Brookeland (Austin Chalk, 8800) Fields, Polk County, Texas.

192. O&G 04-0257349: Dan A. Hughes Company, L.P. order Nunc Pro Tunc for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Vicksburg T Formation of the Jeffress, E. (Vicksburg T) Field, Hidalgo County, Texas.

193. O&G 04-0261757: L.O.G. Energy Exploration LTD. for the recommendation of a tight gas formation for the Wilcox Formation of the Lopeno (Consolidated) Field, Zapata County, Texas.

194. O&G 8A-0261574: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Stallings, J. J. (#60751) Lease, Levelland (#53411 001) Field, Hockley County, Texas.

195. Claim by Sequoia Operating, Inc. d/b/a Sequoia Oil Company against the proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered during State-funded plugging operations on the following wells operated by Sequoia Oil Company, as follows:

(a) Ecret Lease (130747), Well No. 3, Gillock Field, Galveston County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 03-15488;

(b) R. G. Pleasants et al., Lease (00497), Well Nos. 2, 3, and 7, Boling Field, Fort Bend County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 03-14542;

(c) J. C. Ecret Lease (01594), Well No. 7, Gillock Field, Galveston County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 03-15489;

(d) J. C. Ecret Lease (21377), Well Nos. 4 and 5, Gillock Field, Galveston County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 03-15490;

(e) Ideal Basic Industries Lease (11062), Well No. 1-L, Dickinson (Frio 8) Field, Galveston County, Texas State-funded plug code No. 03-15338;

(f) Rex L. Meador Lease (082756), Well No. 1, Gillock (1700) Field, Galveston County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 03-15539; and

(g) Schaper Unit et al., Lease (114658), Well No. 1, Dickinson (Frio 7800) Field, Galveston County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 03-15540.

196. Claim by Bruce Gary d/b/a Gary Oil & Gas against the proceeds from the sale of

MINUTES – MAY 19, 2009

salvage recovered during State-funded plugging operations on the following wells operated by Gary Oil & Gas, as follows:

- (a) Kate Whitehead "B" Lease (21664), Well No. 4, Pierce Junction Field, Harris County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 03-13526;
- (b) Kate Whitehead "B" Lease (21664), Well No. 5, Pierce Junction Field, Harris County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 03-13527; and
- (c) Kirby Oil & Gas Fee Lease (04485), Well Nos. 1-D and 2, West Columbia Field, Brazoria County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 03-14807.

197. Claim by Charles B. Marino against the proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered during State-funded plugging operations on the following wells operated by Charles B. Marino, as follows:

- (a) E. L. Wood Lease (004006), Well No. 7, Runge, SW (Slick) Field, Karnes County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 02-7532;
- (b) Mrs. N. J. Lyons/Runge Lease (01425), Well Nos. 1, 3, and 6, Runge Filed, Karnes County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 02-7615; and
- (c) E. L. Wood Lease (01424), Well Nos. 3 and 4, Runge Field, Karnes County, Texas, State-funded plug code No. 02-9671.

198. Claim by Quantum Investments against the proceeds from the sale of salvage recovered during State-funded plugging operations on the following well: Quantum Investments (684533), Crawford Lease (26368), Well No. 1, Eastland County Regular Field, Eastland County, Texas; State-funded plug code 7B-15568, State-funded cleanup code 7B-53960.

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS

The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders:

199. O&G 03-0260956: Badger Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding Mitchell-Mitchell (23793) Lease, Well No. 1, Lake Creek (Wilcox Consolidated) (51421935) Field, Montgomery County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14(b)(2).

200. O&G 03-0260957: Integrity Petroleum Group, Inc. enforcement action regarding (424776) Operator, Koomey-Morrison Lease, Well No. 1 (0654989) Permit, Brookshire (12306001) Field, Waller County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(1) and (2); 16(b).

201. O&G 08-0258280: Redhorn Energy, LLC enforcement action regarding State L (37383) Lease, Well No. 2, Triple-N (San Andres) (91350700) Field, FW consolidated #4 (37683) Lease, Well No. E 1, Triple-N (Penn., Upper) (91350600) Field, University KK Tr B Lse. No. 3 (0544871) Permit, Emma (Yates) (28899913) Field, Andrews County, Texas Violation of Statewide Rules 14(b)(2); 3(2) and (3); 8(d)(1).

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-RULES

PROPOSAL

202. Repeal of all rules in 16 Tex. Admin. Code, Chapter 11, relating to Surface Mining and Reclamation Division, and adoption of new rules in a newly titled Chapter 11, relating to Uranium Exploration and Surface Mining (SMRD 01-09). This item was passed to the next conference.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

203. Discussion of and possible action on Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Legislative Appropriation Request and any other pending legislation affecting the Railroad Commission of Texas.

AFRED

204. Authority to initiate rulemaking to amend 16 Tex. Admin. Code §15.125 relating to consumer rebate application forms. This item was unanimously approved.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION

205. Update on the Daisetta sinkhole.

PUBLIC INPUT

206. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. No member of the public provided input at this time.

The conference was adjourned at 10:00 am.